

Esma Dautovic

5101 Weber Rd. ♦ St. Louis, MO 63123 ♦ (314) 489-4739 ♦ dautovic@esmaism.com

Profile

Motivated, personable, proficient, business professional and a successful four year track record in college. Diplomatic and tactful with professionals and non-professionals at all levels. Accustomed to multitasking and taking on new projects.

Flexible and versatile – able to maintain a sense of humor under pressure. Poised and competent with demonstrated ability to organize and manage projects. Excellent team-building skills.

Skills Summary

- ♦ Adobe Photoshop: Concepts, design, texturing
- ♦ Maya and 3ds Max : Modeling, Texturing
- ♦ zBrush and BodyPaint 3D: Creating hi-res models and texturing
- ♦ After Effects and Final Cut Pro: Video editing, compositing
- ♦ Flash and Dreamweaver: Website development, basic scripting
- ♦ Basic audio editing
- ♦ Basic programming in C++ and Python
- ♦ Basic HTML and CSS

Professional Experience

- ♦ Develop iPhone application 3D assets, textured and ready for use. Prepare research reports for management, ensuring full compliance with requirements and tight deadlines.
 - ♦ Research and training.
 - ♦ Correspondence to customers and vendors, identifying the needs of the customer.
-

Education

WEBSTER UNIVERSITY

Bachelor's Degree in Animation, 2010

GPA: 4.0

Bachelor's Degree in Computer Science, 2011

Employment History

ICLIPS – St. Louis, MO

Intern, 2009 to Present

Research and development, creating assets for iPhone apps.

WEBSTER UNIVERSITY – ST. Louis, MO

Office assistant, 2007 to present

Research, preparing and filing confidential records.

BESTBUY – St. Louis, MO

Computers Associate 2008 to 2009

Provided customers with product and service information, organized product, assigned as leader for improving product environment/presentation

SCHOLARSHOP – St. Louis, MO

Student Associate 2007 to 2008

Provided clients with service information, helped customers with product, logged client data